
 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Joe Panushka 
To: HCAI OSHPD RegsUnit 
Subject: RE: 2025 CMC Amendments - Table 4A for Clinics 
Date: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 5:36:08 PM 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. 

Mia and Lori, 
Looking at the most recently proposed revisions for the 2025 CMC, footnote (q) is missing from the 
“All room air exhausted directly to outdoors” column for Primary Care Waiting Rooms.  I believe that 
this footnote should still apply to these Waiting rooms, since the footnote appears to have carried 
over to all the other Waiting Rooms where it was allowed in the 2022 CMC. 

Joe Panushka AIA 
Principal 

Rasmussen & Associates 
21 S. California Street, Fourth Floor, 
Ventura, CA 93001 
Please note new phone numbers: 
Direct (805) 871-4212 
Office (805) 648-1234 ext. 124 
FAX (805) 648-4444 
JPanushka@RA-Arch.com 
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